

Stefan Delpont

Subject: FW: PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OF REGIONAL RESERVOIR FOR MOSSEL BAY AREA - Environmental Authorisation

From: Jessica [mailto:jessica@hilland.co.za]

Sent: 02 September 2013 11:49 AM

To: cesserien@xsinet.co.za; manabrah@pgwc.gov.za; ekruger@mosselbaymun.co.za; 'Tlowana Caroline (BVL)'; brandonl@elsenburg.com; Cvanwijk@pgwc.gov.za; landusegeorge@capenature.co.za; dreyerz@vodamail.co.za; 'Roberts John (BVL)'; 'Hendricks Lameez'; elouw@mosselbay.gov.za; 'Jonathan Windvogel'; 'Chris Mostert'

Cc: 'Marianne Lesch'

Subject: RE: PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OF REGIONAL RESERVOIR FOR MOSSEL BAY AREA - Environmental Authorisation

RE: PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OF REGIONAL RESERVOIR FOR MOSSEL BAY AREA ON THE FARM VAALE VALLEY 219, MOSSEL BAY – ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION

Dear Interested and Affected Party / Stakeholder

Please see attached the notification letter for your perusal and the environmental authorisation issued by DEADP.

Best Regards

Jessica Christie
(Consultant)



HillLand Associates - Environmental Consultants

P.O. Box 590

George, 6530

Tel: +27 44 889 0229

Fax: +27 86 542 5248

Website: www.hilland.co.za

Established 1

Disclaimer: This electronic message and any attachments is intended for the addressee only and is confidential and privileged. If you have received this message in error please delete it and notify the sender. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorised use, copying or dissemination is prohibited. CapeNature shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified. Any unauthorised disclosure may be unlawful. CapeNature does not warrant that this message or any attachment is free of viruses. CapeNature accepts no liability or legal responsibility for any damages resulting directly or indirectly from accessing this electronic message or the attachment.